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Mr Shane Wright

Executive General Manager - Operations and Development
[demitsu Australia Pty Ltd

By Email

23 May 2024

Subject: Assessment Requirements - Boggabri Coal Mine Modification 10
Dear Mr Wright

| write in response to the scoping report you lodged for the proposed modification of the Boggabri
Coal Mine consent (SSD 09_0182 Mod 10).

The department generally agrees with your proposed approach to assessing the impacts of the
modification. However, please also ensure that the greenhouse gas assessment considers the

recently released draft of the NSW EPA Guide for Large Emitters (as amended).

Please also note that the department will issue formal SEARs at a later date if the modification is
determined to be a controlled action under the Commonwealth Environment Protection and Biodiversity
Conservation Act 1999 and the department will be undertaking the assessment on behalf of the

Commonwealth Government.

If you have any questions, you can contact Rose-Anne Hawkeswood on 9274 6324 or by email at rose-

anne.hawkeswood@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Director

Resource Assessments
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